ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES 4o} Ro1qq (3093 Bomuey)
AGENCY 0y
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director , VRO 1055 (Sstggbs*er)

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

470 - 27th Street, Third Floor

September 13, 1988 Oakland, California 94612
(415)

Mr. William M. Schill
U.S. Testing Co., Inc.
3536 Oakdale Road

P.0. Box 6673
Modesto, CA 95355

Dear Mr. Schill:

In response to your request of file search for 3300 Webster St., Oakland,
CA, and neighboring properties, the following information is presented:

3300 Webster St. Broadway Webster Medical Plaza, NO HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS on site,

3300 Webster St,. Paul Faberman & Co., Had a 100 Gallon diesel
tank removed on 9/1/87. So0il sample indica-
ted NO CONTAMINATION of significance, less than
100 ppm TPH.

3300 Broadway Val Strough Co. is adjacent north of site, has
2 underground tanks registered with no record
of release.

3093 Broadway Connell Oldsmobile is adjacent south, has 3
underground tanks registered with our depart-
ment. A small supply line leak was detected
and the line replaced. NO other records of
releases.

This letter is limited to information available teo this Department and
does not reflect other information which may be accessible to other agencies
or businesses involved with this property.

If you have any questions, please contact Edgar B. Howell, III, Program
Administrtor, at 415-271-4320.

Sincerely,

Raﬁ/(-/@. Sl

A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Program
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cc: Files
Edgar B, Howell
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